

COUNTY OF BURNETT LAND USE AND INFORMATION COMMITTEE Campground Work Group

Burnett County Government Center

7410 County Road K, #105, Siren, WI 54872 • Phone 715-349-2173 • FAX 715-349-2169

MINUTES Land Use and Information Committee Campground Work Group May 28, 2021

MEMBERS PRESENT Jim Paden, Craig Conroy and Chuck Awe.

OTHERS PRESENT Jason Towne and Surveyor Mark Krause.

CALL TO ORDER Vice-Chair Conroy called the May 28, 2021, meeting of the Land Use and Information Committee (LUI) Campground Work Group to order at 9:04 a.m. in Room 165 of the Burnett County Government Center.

NOTICE POSTED IN ACCORDANCE TO WIS. STAT. 19.84 OPEN MEETING LAW

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ORDER Motion to approve the agenda order was made by Supervisor Awe, seconded by Supervisor Paden. Motion carried, voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 21, 2021, MEETING Motion to approve minutes of the May 21, 2021, meeting was made by Supervisor Paden, seconded by Supervisor Awe. Motion carried, voice vote.

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION - LOCAL LAND SURVEYOR MARK KRAUSE Vice-Chair Conroy introduced local Land Surveyor Mark Krause. Mr. Krause has worked in Burnett County since 1980 as a surveyor. He was an assistant for the first few years at Wagner Surveying in Webster and has been licensed since 1984. Mr. Krause has been owner of Wagner Surveying since 1989. Additionally Mr. Krause has worked in all phases of development for many years and had his soil tester license for over 20 years. Mr. Krause questioned the work group members on what they would like to talk about or what information they are looking for from him. Discussion, questions and answers ensued on the following subject matter; county zoning, development of campgrounds, where campgrounds should/would be best located within the county, Act 67 changes that have affected land use, development of a consistent process and criteria to be met when approving or denying Campground Conditional Use Permits (CUPs), the history and evolvement of a campground, previous and current campground issues, taxation and lack of, arguable and irrelevant information for decision making, categories of campgrounds and density guidelines, tourist dollars and county revenue. The work group members thanked Mr. Krause for attending and providing information. They will continue to meet with others over the next few weeks at meetings to gather as much information on all aspects pertaining to Campground CUPs as they can. This will allow the work group to present suggested updated guidelines and ordinance changes for Burnett County to work with.

LUI Campground Work Group May 28, 2021 Page 2 of 2

DISCUSS TOPIC FOR UPCOMING MEETINGS Potential presenters for the upcoming meetings; June 4, various public safety entity representatives, Highway Administrator and a representative of the public.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS moratorium extension, public safety entity representatives, ordinance study and discussing whether we need to extend the moratorium.

NEXT MEETING DATE: June 4, 2021, at 9:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Awe, seconded by Supervisor Paden. Vice-Chair Conroy adjourned the meeting at 10:58 a.m.